
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a public meeting of the Court of Aldermen, 
at Guildhall, on Tuesday next, the 7th day of DECEMBER, 2021. 
 
 
 The public meeting will be accessible at: https://youtu.be/OUEIHtytrU8    

 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Monday, 29th November 2021 

 
 

1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 9 - 12) 
 
2 To Pass a Vote of thanks to the Late Lord Mayor   
 
3 The Executive Director and Private Secretary to the Lord Mayor to make the prescribed 

declaration under the Promissory Oaths Act, 1868   
 
4 Applications for Freedom of the City   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 
Martin Jeremy 
Ackland  

a Solicitor Lewes, East Sussex Carpenters 

Professor Marios 
Adamou  

a Consultant 
Psychiatrist  

Wakefield, Yorkshire Apothecaries 

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/OUEIHtytrU8


2 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 
Edward-Scott 
Allanson  

a Teacher Clitheroe, 
Lancashire 

Educators 

Victoria Elizabeth 
Andrew  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Chelsfield Park, 
Orpington, Kent 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Deirdre Majella 
Josephine Barr, TD, 
VR 

a Clinical Director 
and Chief Nurse 

Beckenham, Kent Nurses 

Charlotte Barrons  a Product 
Designer 

Newton Tony, 
Wiltshire 

Merchant 
Taylors 

Jennifer Bell  an Antique Dealer Colchester, Essex Goldsmiths 
Michael Belton  a Testing and 

Inspection 
Executive 

Greenwich Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Richard Andrew 
Bennett-Baggs  

a Marketing 
Director 

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Distillers 

Carol Bewick  a Charity Director Richmond, Surrey Communicators 
Angela Maree 
Bishop  

an Embroiderer Windsor, Berkshire Broderers 

Graham Radford 
Boxall  

an Advocate St Lawrence, Jersey Musicians 

Justin David Ralph 
Broadbent  

a Renewable 
Energy Company 
Director 

Horley, Surrey Plumbers 

Diana Brocklebank 
Scott  

an Entrepreneur 
and Company 
Director 

North Creake, 
Fakenham, Norfolk 

Fishmongers 

Lt. Cdr. Richard 
John Brooks  

a Chartered 
Shipbroker 

Totten, Hampshire Master Mariners 

Simon Burgess  a Real Estate 
Fund Manager 

St. Brelade, Jersey Chartered 
Surveyors 

Dr Christian John 
Fielder Camm  

a Medical Doctor Wheatley, 
Oxfordshire 

Apothecaries 

Natalie Grace 
Campbell  

a Barrister and 
Law Lecturer 

Bath, Somerset Shipwrights 

Professor Judith 
Louise Capper  

an Academic Harwell, Didcot, 
Oxfordshire 

Butchers 

Nicholas Owen 
Murray Carragher  

a Psychological 
Wellbeing 
Practitioner 

Putney Loriners 

Paula Carter  a Company 
Secretary 

Painswick, 
Gloucestershire 

Arts Scholars 

John Patrick 
Cavanagh  

an Information 
Technologist 
Executive, retired 

Ottershaw, Surrey Basketmakers 

Philip Mark Peter 
Lacam Cave  

a Merchant Navy 
Officer 

Liverpool, 
Merseyside 

Master Mariners 

Lucinda Valerie 
Claire Chalmers  

a Silver Specialist 
and Valuer 

Lyndhurst, 
Hampshire 

Goldsmiths 

Captain James 
Spenser Chapman  

a Marine 
Consultancy 
Director 

Grayshott, Surrey Master Mariners 

Russell Cheesman  a Lead worker Coulsdon, Surrey Plumbers 
Reena Kumari 
Chopra  

an Optometrist Hounslow Spectacle 
Makers 

Captain Ian Fredric 
David Clark  

a Head of Marine 
Safety 

Dymchurch, Kent Master Mariners 



3 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 
Connor Clarke  a Corporate 

Banker 
Edinburgh, 
Midlothian, 
Scotland 

International 
Bankers 

Emma Venetia 
Cleugh  

a Partner in Real 
Estate 

Bourne End, 
Buckinghamshire 

Cooks 

Andrew Richard 
Cobb  

a Software 
Company Director 

Upham, Hampshire Information 
Technologists 

Simon Patrick 
Coughlin  

a Whisky 
Company Chief 
Executive Officer 

Isle of Islay, Argyll Distillers 

Edward John Payne 
Crawfurd  

a Surgeon, retired Paulersbury, 
Northamptonshire 

Farmers 

Victoria Louise 
Cromwell  

a Business 
Development 
Director 

Bedford, 
Bedfordshire 

Solicitors 

David Curran  a Risk 
Management 
Company Director 

Wellington, 
Somerset 

Security 
Professionals 

Vanessa Dal Busco  a Marketing 
Consultant 

Battersea Wheelwrights 

Professor Matthew 
Paul Davies  

a University 
Professor 

Headington, Oxford, 
Oxfordshire 

Merchant 
Taylors 

Andrew Sydney 
Davis  

a Head of 
Investment 

Hardington 
Mandeveille, 
Somerset 

Fruiterers 

David Gerald Vivian 
Fitzwilliam De 
Freitas  

a Chartered 
Financial Planner 

Fulham Glaziers 

Theodore Diehl  a Horologist Fuur, Denmark Clockmakers 
Ian Charles Dowson  a Technology 

Company Director 
Hendon Glaziers 

Julia Isabella 
Duckworth  

an Innovation 
Executive 

Hammersmith Gunmakers 

Reiss Gordon James 
Duthie  

a Commercial 
Manager 

Hornchurch, Essex Arbitrators 

Robert Neil Earl  an Information 
Security Director 

West Yorkshire Security 
Professionals 

Solomon Osmond 
Obiora Joshua 
Elliott  

a Charity CEO Clapham Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Alison Esse  a Communications 
Company Director 

Morth Moreton, 
Oxfordshire 

Communicators 

Mark Philip Ambrose 
Eyre  

a Fish Merchant Fulham Bowyers 

Matthew Fields  a Global Security 
Officer 

Blackheath Security 
Professionals 

Josie Caitlin Forte  an Optometrist Torquay, Devon Spectacle 
Makers 

Marian Jill Gamble  a Commercial 
Property 
Company Director 

Norton, Sheffield, 
Yorkshire 

Glaziers 

Matthew Phillip 
James Garside  

a Mechanical 
Engineer 

Chipping Camden, 
Gloucestershire 

Engineers 

Charles Richard 
George, QC 

a Barrister, retired Sevenoaks, Kent Scriveners 



4 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 
Dr Alessandro 
Giudici  

a University 
Academic and 
Company CEO 

Ruislip, Middlesex Communicators 

Victoria Louise 
Grainge  

a Fruit Grower Great Horwood, 
Buckinghamshire 

Fruiterers 

Commander 
Malcolm Harold 
Graves  

a Master Mariner Hook, 
Haverfordwest, 
Pembrokeshire, 
Wales 

Master Mariners 

Emma Alexandra 
Hammett  

a Nurse Balham Nurses 

Canon Robert Ian 
Hammond  

a Civil Servant Westcliffe-on-Sea, 
Essex 

Glaziers 

Scott Hanlon  a Livery Company 
Clerk 

Southwark Educators 

Susan Jane Hardie  a Solicitor  Courtisols, France Solicitors 
Clive Stuart Harris  a Military Historian Knebworth, 

Hertfordshire 
Goldsmiths 

Martin John Hawley  an Aviation 
Management 
Consultant 

Kew Information 
Technologists 

Peter Hazlewood  a Local 
Government 
Officer, retired 

Maidstone, Kent Clockmakers 

Catherine Ellen 
Hinton  

a Transformation 
Director 

Fleet, Hampshire Engineers 

David Edward Hinton  a Financial 
Consultancy 
Director 

Thorpe, Surrey Glass Sellers 

Andrew John 
Ormerod Hollis  

a Security Director Bexhill On Sea, East 
Sussex 

Security 
Professionals 

Dr Thomas Piran 
Hughes  

a Regular Army 
Officer, retired  

Islington Gunmakers 

Shaun Alaric Ince  an Oil Trader Westminster Fuellers 
Michelle Mary 
Jenkins  

a Meat Marketing 
Head 

Llannon, 
Carmarthenshire, 
Wales 

Butchers 

Dharmesh Joshi  an Engineering 
Company Director 

Forest Gate Water 
Conservators 

Iain Peter Kearsley  a Royal Navy 
Officer 

Darlington, County 
Durham 

Shipwrights 

Sorca Anna Kelly-
Scholte  

an Actuary Ealing Actuaries 

David John Kuczora  a Senior Counsel Royal Sutton 
Coldfield, 
Birmingham 

Communicators 

Jonathon Mark Lee  a Teacher Tring, Hertfordshire Curriers 
Stuart George Lewis  a Chartered 

Surveyor 
Caistor, Lincolnshire Gunmakers 

Samuel Shenghe Lin  a Credit Risk 
Manager 

Wiltshire International 
Bankers 

Mark Andrew Littler  an Associate 
Professor of 
Criminology 

Kirkheaton, West 
Yorkshire 

Educators 

Rebecca Claire 
Locke  

a Nurse Specialist Wendover, 
Buckinghamshire 

Nurses 



5 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 
Dr The Hon Emily 
Sarah Maccabe  

a General 
Practitioner  

Shepherds Bush Salters 

Conal Mackenzie  a Sales Director Nairn, Nairnshire, 
Scotland 

Distillers 

Charles Peter Bruce 
Maclean, MBE 

a Writer Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers 

Christian McBride  a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Leatherhead, Surrey Information 
Technologists 

Sam Terence 
McMeekin  

a Brewing 
Managing 
Director 

Petersfield, 
Hampshire 

Brewers 

James Mitchell  an Architect Hitchin, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered 
Architects 

Richard Robert 
Montgomery  

an Investor 
Director 

Wendover, 
Buckinghamshire 

Ironmongers 

Simon James 
Morgan  

an Investment 
Banker 

Marylebone Loriners 

Jessal Navinchandra 
Murarji  

a Consulting 
Engineer 

Loughborough, 
Leicestershire 

Engineers 

Ian Anthony Narbeth  a Solicitor Wivenhoe, Essex Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Behram Nasir  a Solicitor Kensington Loriners 
Rowena Barbara 
Nason  

a Talent Adviser Westminster Drapers 

Lt. Col. Martin 
Quentin Neame, TD 

a Property 
Investor 

Folkestone, Kent Wax Chandlers 

Brigadier George 
Henry Fagan 
Stewart Nickerson  

a Farming and 
Renewables 
Company Director 

Pimlico Clothworkers 

Dr Richard Michael 
Oblath  

a Private Equity 
Company 
Chairman 

Rotherhithe Fuellers 

Colonel Michael 
Gillespie Carew 
O'Dwyer  

a Club Secretary Fulham Brewers 

Vincent Killian 
O'Sullivan  

a Distilling 
Company Director 

Wimbledon Distillers 

Samantha Jane 
Buddy Penfold  

an Associate 
Professor  

Yardley Hastings, 
Northamptonshire 

Framework 
Knitters 

Alastair David 
Penman  

a Musician Hitchin, 
Hertfordshire 

Musicians 

Maria-inmaculada 
Perez-Gomez  

an Optometrist Geneva, Switzerland Spectacle 
Makers 

Jonathan Michael 
James Perkins  

a Solicitor Esher, Surrey Solicitors 

David Pestell  an Auditor, retired Bury, Lancashire Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Mark Robert Pollyn  a Training 
Company Director 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Pattenmakers 

Professor Stephen 
Huw Powis  

a Doctor Balham Cordwainers 

Jonathon Matthew 
Charles Preece  

a Construction 
Company Director 

Camberley, Surrey Bowyers 



6 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 
Russell David 
Pridgeon  

a Consulting 
Engineer 

Hyde, Cheshire Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Anthony Louis 
Rastall  

an Insurance 
Executive 
Director 

South Croydon, 
Surrey 

Insurers 

Paul Roberson  a Clock Maker Norwich, Norfolk Clockmakers 
Michael Frank 
Roberts  

a Food 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Knutsford, Cheshire Bakers 

Fiona Caroline Rose  a Fundraiser Hersham, Walton on 
Thames 

Fishmongers 

Carolyn Louise 
Rubin  

a Fashion 
Wholesale 
Company Director 

Boca Raton, Florida, 
USA 

Cordwainers 

Tudor Savulescu  a Veterinary 
Recruitment 
Company Director 

Bradford, West 
Yorkshire 

Butchers 

Joseph Andrew 
Schneider  

a Writer Walnut Creek, 
California, USA 

Makers of 
Playing Cards 

Edward Alexander 
William O'Keeffe 
Semple  

a Managing 
Director, Security 
Advisory 

Newham Security 
Professionals 

Paul Nigel Shimell  an Optometrist Royal Wootton 
Bassett, Wiltshire 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Danielle Sinha  a Newscaster Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Merchant 
Taylors 

Christopher Paul 
Somers  

an Internal Auditor Chingford, Essex Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Hilary Spencer  an Information 
Technologist, 
retired 

Camden Town Wheelwrights 

Professor Paulo-
Eduardo Stanga  

a Professor of 
Ophthalmology 

Warrington 
Crescent, 
Westminster 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Polly Octavia Stepan  a Music Charity 
Director 

Westminster Fishmongers 

Coralie Strong  a Wine 
Salesperson 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Grocers 

Philip Sunley  a Management 
Consultant 

Prinsted, Hampshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Dr Emma Ariane 
Taylor  

a Digital Safety 
Head 

Baldock, 
Hertfordshire 

Engineers 

Dr Hugh Michael 
Tinsley  

a Management 
Consultant 

Radstock, Somerset Management 
Consultants 

Colin Michael 
Tregenza Dancer  

a Technologist 
and Software 
Architect 

Woodgreen, 
Hampshire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Nevil Paul Trotter  an Optical 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Sutton Coldfield, 
West Midlands 

Spectacle 
Makers 

Penelope Ann 
Louise Tuck  

a Professor  Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

David John Tyler  an LPG 
Consultant 

Wollaston, 
Northamptonshire 

Engineers 



7 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 
Andrew James 
Vautier  

a Technology 
Company Director 

Blackheath Information 
Technologists 

Martin Nigel Waldron  an Raf Medical 
Doctor 

Harlington, 
Bedfordshire 

Apothecaries 

Shaun Ward  a Security 
Manager 

Greenwich Security 
Professionals 

Maya Frances Wells  a Goldsmith St. Leonards On 
Sea, East Sussex 

Goldsmiths 

Derek Ronald West  a Chief 
Compliance 
Officer 

Battersea Glaziers 

Paul John Whelan  an Engineering 
Group Managing 
Director 

Beckenham, Kent Paviors 

Paula Janet 
Whitcombe  

a Civil Servant, 
retired 

Telford, Shropshire Plumbers 

William Maigret 
White  

an Audio-Visual 
Consultant 

Burton On Trent, 
Staffordshire 

World Traders 

John Gresham 
Whitehead  

a Chartered 
Accountant, 
retired 

Pinner, Middlesex Tax Advisers 

Thomas Wells 
Wilkinson  

a Watchmaker Islington Clockmakers 

Thomas Woodman-
Povey  

a Stained-Glass 
Artist 

Dursley, 
Gloucestershire 

Glaziers 

 
 
 

5 Application for Freedom of the City, and in the Company Named:-   
 

Name                         Company 
Dilan Dipak Joshi       Drapers  

 
 

6 Reports - General Purposes Committee of Aldermen:-  
 
 
7 Court of Hustings:-   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

RUSSELL, MAYOR 
(LUDER, LORD MAYOR LOCUM TENENS) 

 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 19 October 2021 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
Alderman Ian Luder 
Alderman Sir David Wootton 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
 

Alderman Vincent Keaveny 
Alderman & Sheriff Alison Gowman 
Alderman John Garbutt 
Alderman Alastair King 
 
 

Alderman Gregory Jones QC 
Alderman Prem Goyal 
Alderman Professor Emma Edhem 
Alderman Bronek Masojada 
 

 
Minutes 
 
 

 
Minutes, 
Common 
Council  

Resolved:- That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 14th September 
2021 were correctly recorded.  
 
 
[The minutes of the Court of common Council were accessible throughout the 
meeting.] 
 
 

Applications 
for Freedom 
of the City 

Mr Chamberlain presented the names of fifty-five persons to be made Free of this 
City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of this City 
accordingly, as follows:-  
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 
His Honour Peter 
Charles Benson  

a Circuit Judge, 
retired 

Ilkley, Yorkshire Woolmen 

Steven Bing  a Close Protection 
Officer 

Ickenham, 
Middlesex 

Security 
Professionals 

Nicholas George 
Peter Bird  

a Corporate 
Security Officer 

Cricklewood Air Pilots 

Sarah Joanna 
Bissett Scott  

a Regeneration 
Consultant 

Aston End, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered 
Architects 

Andrew Hadyn 
Bloom  

a Corporate Pilot Salisbury, Wiltshire Air Pilots 

Paul Matthew Boon  an Investment 
Director 

Wapping Fuellers 

Mark William Bridger  an Information 
Technology Vice 
President 

Ampfield, 
Hampshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Page 9

Agenda Item 1



 19 OCTOBER 2021 2 
 

Sir Aubrey Thomas 
Brocklebank  

an Entrepreneur Stannick, 
Northamptonshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Richard Burn  a Solicitor Bedford, 
Bedfordshire 

Basketmakers 

Victoria Jane 
Coleman  

a Saddlery 
Company Director  

Cannock, 
Staffordshire 

Saddlers 

Terrence George 
Collier  

a Bridge 
Equipment 
Company Director 

Soham, 
Cambridgeshire 

Makers of 
Playing Cards 

Joseph Andrew 
Dainty  

an Insurance 
Director 

Sawbridgeworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Insurers 

Daniel Jon Dalton  a Surveyor Putney Glaziers 
Stephen Barrie 
Davies  

a Meat Company 
Director 

Bexleyheath, Kent Butchers 

Clive Robert Emson  an Auctioneer Ashford, Kent Fruiterers 
Barbara Joan 
Feather  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders, retired 

Truro, Cornwall Glass Sellers 

Gregory Fenner  a Security Officer Great Dunmow, 
Essex 

Security 
Professionals 

Poppy Henrietta Fox  an Investment 
Manager 

Battersea Basketmakers 

Rita Maria 
Greenwood  

a Legal Counsel Weybridge, Surrey Distillers 

John Dylan Havhesp 
Gwyer-Roberts  

a University 
Lecturer 

Cardiff, Wales Musicians 

Martin John Harris  an Airline Captain, 
retired 

Sai Kung, Hong 
Kong, Sar, China 

Air Pilots 

Timothy Mark 
Armstrong Hewens  

a Solicitor Walton-on-Thames, 
Surrey 

Butchers 

Dr Lloyd James 
Peter Kilford  

a Mathematician Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Information 
Technologists 

Commodore Duncan 
Lawrence Lamb  

a Royal Fleet 
Auxiliary Officer 

Clackmannan, 
Clackmannanshire, 
Scotland 

Master Mariners 

Peter Anthony Lane  a Chartered Tax 
Adviser 

Crawley Down, 
West Sussex 

Tax Advisers 

Catherine Liversidge  an Author and 
School Gardening 
Educator 

Bethnal Green Bakers 

Gregory Lugisani  a Financial 
Services Partner 

Chelsea Actuaries 

Charles Louis Colin 
Manchester  

a Chief Executive 
Officer, Insurance 

Chalfont St Giles, 
Buckinghamshire 

Insurers 

Ian Nicholas 
Medwell  

a Gunmaker Brome, Suffolk Gunmakers 

Godfrey Morris  a Regular Soldier Woolwich Saddlers 
Thomas James 
Nash  

a Royal Naval 
Officer 

Clapham Woolmen 

Dr Vanessa Jane 
Ogden  

an Academy Trust 
Chief Executive 

West Wimbledon Haberdashers 

Fiona Annette Oliver  a Wealth Manager Twickenham, 
Middlesex 

Cutlers 

Roland Alan Owers  a Veterinary 
Surgeon  

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Saddlers 

Page 10



3 19 OCTOBER 2021 
 

 
Steven Patrick 
Pallett  

an Insurance 
Operation Head 

Rayleigh, Essex Insurers 

Stewart Charles 
Reginald Parvin  

a Couturier Bayswater Fan Makers 

Nicola Ann Perrett  a Gunmaker Brome, Suffolk Gunmakers 
Nicholas Charles 
Ravenhall  

a Spirits Company 
Director 

Edinburgh, Lothian, 
Scotland 

World Traders 

Kim Rihal  an Education 
Company Director 

Kensal Green Educators 

Gwyn Roberts  a Goldsmith Tonyrefail, Rhondda 
Cynon Taff, Wales 

Goldsmiths 

Duncan Struan 
Robertson  

a Chef Kingston Upon 
Thames, Surrey 

Cooks 

Antonello Russo  an Investment 
Manager 

Ealing International 
Bankers 

Samuel Mark Roger 
Ryan  

a Furniture Maker 
and Restorer 

Watford, 
Hertfordshire 

Furniture Makers 

Kathryn Rosina Lucy 
Sadler  

a Commercial 
Manager  

East Sussex Information 
Technologists 

Gareth Fraser Smith  a Plumber Sudbury, Suffolk Plumbers 
Benjamin John 
Stevenson  

an Engineering 
Company Director 

Poole, Dorset Glovers 

Samuel George 
Straker-Nesbit  

an It Business 
Analyst 

Battersea Bowyers 

Captain Aidan Hugh 
Talbott  

a Management 
Consultant 

St. Helens, Isle of 
Wight 

Master Mariners 

Daniel Paul Tranter  a Careers 
Manager 

Farnborough, 
Hampshire 

Plumbers 

Daniel James 
Whitehead  

a Solicitor Merton Musicians 

Julie Claire Williams  a Trade 
Association 
Director 

Skewsby, Yorkshire Saddlers 

James Douglas 
Vernon Wills  

a Distillery 
Manager 

Edinburgh, Lothian, 
Scotland 

Distillers 

Simon James 
Winner  

a Property 
Investment 
Company Director 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Gunmakers 

Rosey Noor-e-
Shabah Woodhead  

an I.T. Director Blunham, 
Bedfordshire 

Information 
Technologists 

William Edward 
Young  

a Farming Charity 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

Mears Ashby, 
Northamptonshire 

Farmers 

 

 
 
Application, 
Freeman of 
the City, 
and in the 
Company 
Named 

 
Name                  Company 
Gregory Alfred Lawrence       Butchers 
 
Read and Agreed to.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 19 OCTOBER 2021 4 
 

Reports, 
General 
Purposes 
Committee 
of 
Aldermen 
 
256 (City of 
London) 
Field 
Hospital, 
Privileged 
Corps of 
the City of 
London  

(i) Privileged Status for 256 (City of London) Field Hospital 
The Court of Aldermen considered a recommendation of the General Purposes 
Committee of Aldermen relative to recognition of 256 (City of London) Field 
Hospital as a Privileged Corps of the City of London.  
 
Resolved Unanimously: - That 256 (City of London) Field Hospital be 
recognised as a Privileged Corps of the City of London. 

 

 
 

The 
Bridgemasters 
Oath, Martin 
Howard and 
Peter Bennett 

The Bridgemasters, Mr Martin Frank Howard and Mr Peter Gordon Bennett, made 
the prescribed declaration under the Promissory Oaths Act 1868 for the due 
execution of the Office. 
 

 
 

BARRADELL. 
  

 

Page 12


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?

